

Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine

Raymond J. Meyer, MD

1051 WEST US ROUTE 6 MORRIS, ILLINOIS 60450

WWW.REZINORTH.COM

PROFILE

Dr. Meyer is vice-president of Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine. He is a general orthopedic surgeon, Board Certified by the American Board of Orthopedic Surgeons. Dr Meyer is Fellowship Trained in Sports Medicine and specializes in arthroscopic surgery and sports medicine-related injuries with an emphasis in shoulder and knee reconstruction. Dr. Meyer is the Sports Medicine Physician for Joliet Catholic Academy and practices out of the Joliet, Morris, and Ottawa offices.

Education

College Education

University of Iowa, 1987
Iowa City, IA
B.S. Degree

Medical Education

Loyola University of Chicago, 1991
Stritch School of Medicine
Doctor of Medicine

Postgraduate Education

Postgraduate Education-Residency

Northwestern University Medical School
1991-1996
Chicago, IL
Orthopedic Surgery Residency Program

Postgraduate Education-Fellowship

Minneapolis Sports Medicine Center
1996-1997
Minneapolis, MN
Sports Medicine Fellowship

Board Status

Board Certified in Orthopedic Surgery by the ABOS, 1999
Re-Certified in Orthopedic Surgery by the ABOS, 2009

Professional Society Memberships

American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons
American Medical Association
American Board of Orthopedic Surgery
Will-Grundy County Medical Society

Professional Experience

Employment

Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, S.C., August 1997-Present
Orthopedic Surgeon and Vice-President

Professional Address

1051 West U.S. Route 6 Suite 100
Morris, Illinois 60450
Phone: 815-942-4875
Fax: 815-942-5046

Professional Experience

Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine
Morris, IL
Active Staff Member
1997-present

Morris Hospital and Healthcare Center
Morris, IL
Orthopedic Surgeon, Associate
1997-present

OSF St. Elizabeth Medical Center
Ottawa, IL
Active Staff Member
1997-present

Presence St. Joseph Medical Center
Joliet, IL
Active Staff Member
1997-present

Deerpath Orthopedic Surgical Center, LLC
Morris, IL
Active Staff Member, Partner
2004-present